



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MEA1530 Operational Notice of the Development of a Site- Specific Water Quality Objective for TDS AEM Response to comments

Haque, Aminul <Aminul.Haque@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Thu, Dec 5, 2024 at 11:26 AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Hart, Jeff" <jeff.hart@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your email. CIRNAC will require additional time to review the information and get departmental approval. CIRNAC will submit a reply before December 24, 2024.

Thanks

Aminul

[Quoted text hidden]